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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey Coleman <Jeffrey.Coleman.38915112@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :34 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Jeffrey Coleman 
1612 3rd St Cir E 
Palmetto, FL 34221 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michiana-sierra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hazel Stevens <michiana­
sierra@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:27 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I absolutely support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Floridians need net metering. Everyone benefits and Florida should be leading the way on this issue, particularly with 
climate change and the hundreds of new residents moving here. As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic 
crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies 
that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. We must think of the future. 

Sincerely, 
Hazel Stevens 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
michiana-sierra@comcast.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

istoute@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of IAN STOUTE 
<istoute@everyactioncustom .com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:28 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
IAN STOUTE 
Windermere, FL 34786 
istoute@aol .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bbo2h3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Crane <bbo2h3 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:24 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

This is the Sunshine State and we should be working toward using this reusable energy source to power our state. Less 
reliance on fossil fuels and less need for offshore drilling and faking. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVI D-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
David Crane 
1501 Mount Vernon St Orlando, FL 32803-5421 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

retro7819@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alfred Neal <retro7819 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Alfred Neal 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Melissa Talbott <mcpiere13@aol.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:21 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Melissa Talbott 

Ms Melissa Talbott 
mcpiere13@aol.com 
4377 Raywood Ash Court 
Oviedo, FL 32766 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

buckyno2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Morelli <buckyno2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:24 AM 
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
Daniel Morelli 
Winter Garden, FL 34 787 
buckyno2@hotmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

danieldavidsonwing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel wing 
<danieldavidsonwing@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:25 AM 
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
Daniel wing 
3953 9th Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33713-6004 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mimimar43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Mullinax <mimimar43 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:22 AM 
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
Martha Mullinax 
629 Whisper Cove Ct Dunedin, FL 34698-8049 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Anthony Pizzarelli <tony.pizza@live.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 10:11 AM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Anthony Pizzarelli 

Ms Anthony Pizzarelli 
tony.pizza@live.com 
33401 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Erik Terdal <Erik.Terdal.360536296@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:55 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we are in hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 
Sincerely, Dr. Erik Terdal 

Regards, 
Erik Terdal 
3921 Omega Ln 
Sarasota, FL 34235 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Steven Rutherford <sr@tampaenergysolutions.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:12 AM 
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

Steven Rutherford 

Mr Steven Rutherford 
sr@tampaenergysolutions.com 
625 Ontario Ave 
Tampa, FL 33606 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Debi Peterson <Debi.Peterson.110415440@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:53 AM 
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
Debi Peterson 
2015 Belmar Ave 
Spring Hill, FL 34608 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Christopher Maingot <chris@superiorsolar.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 7:45 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

%firstChristopher_name% %IastMaingot_name% 

Mr Christopher Maingot 
chris@superiorsolar.com 
925 Sunshine Lane, Suite 1010 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, Florida 32714 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rgrumbles@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roy Grumbles 
<rgrum bles@everyactioncustom .com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:55 AM 
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
Roy Grumbles 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tericleeland@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Teri Cleeland 
<tericleeland@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:59 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I installed solar panels on my roof and bought an electric car because I care about Florida's environment, especially 
reducing the effects of climate change. Net metering is a valuable way that I spread the economic benefits and share 
power with my neighbors: I am opposed to any scheme to take away net metering, especially now in a pandemic. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the E:llectric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Teri Cleeland 
5624 Burnside Cir Tallahassee, FL 32312-4851 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

phylvenice@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phyllis Vogel 
<phylvenice@everyactioncustom .com> 
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
We should have the highest use of this natural resource here in the Sunshine State. 

Sincerely, 
Phyllis Vogel 
Venice, FL 34285 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

goengerald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Goen 
<goengerald@everyactioncustom .com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:51 AM 
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
Gerald Goen 
10382 Carolina Willow Dr Fort Myers, FL 33913-8805 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

weezie24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Louise Close <weezie24 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:50 AM 
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
Louise Close 
7 Sunview Blvd Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931-4521 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

moore.peace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Moore 
<moore. peace@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:54 PM 
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
Bob Moore 
2018 Wild Lime Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-2406 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Arringtonkla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Arrington 
<Arringtonkla@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:48 PM 
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
Karen Arrington 
4416 NW 93rd Ave Gainesville, FL 32653-7801 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bcgotts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Gotts 
<bcgotts@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Bruce Gotts 
2460 Persian Dr Apt 24 Clearwater, FL 33763-1921 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lindacuthbert61@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Cuthbert <lindacuthbert61 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:44 AM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need · 
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
Linda Cuthbert 
3536 Omni Cir Edgewater, FL 32141-7114 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skipstaley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Staley 
<skipstaley@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Kevin Staley 
6320 River House Dr Panama City Beach, FL 32413-9587 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jrownhouse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill Bendick 
<jrownhouse@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:43 AM 
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
Jill Bendick 
1211 Oxford Rd Winter Park, FL 32789-5066 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wck31 q@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of alberta powell 
<wck31 q@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:42 AM 
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
alberta powell 
998 Mohican Blvd Jupiter, FL 33458-5651 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeanninecc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeannine Carlisle 
<jeanninecc@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:46 PM 
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
Jeannine Carlisle 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jjgustinjj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Gustin 
<jjgustinjj@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:41 AM 
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
Janet Gustin 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

alexltredway@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alex Tredway 
<alexltredway@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J . Polmann, 

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
Alex Tredway 
1801 E De Soto St Pensacola, FL 32501-3512 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hjaystevens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Herbert Stevens 
<hjaystevens@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:44 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

We chose solar to help eliminate dependence on fossil fuels such as coal and natural gas and energy sources reliant on 
nuclear energy with its long term disposal issues. If enough of us take advantage of sun power, the state benefits by 
cleaner air and water, and the utilities companies benefit from not having to increase capacity for population growth with 
expensive construction projects. Solar also creates thousands of jobs in these times of economic uncertainty. 

Florida is a leader in solar production. That's due in part to the State's forward-thinking policies about solar. Our current 
net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes 
and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Fiorida citizens and customers overwhelmingly 
support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide 
to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Herbert Stevens 
Ocoee, FL 34761 
hjaystevens@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jaleftakis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Leftakis 
<jaleftakis@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:42 AM 
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
John Leftakis 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
jaleftakis@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

freter19@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Kozak <freter19 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:41 AM 
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
Fred Kozak 
Beverly Hills, FL 34465 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ctc.andrea@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of ANDREA TALERO 
<ctc.andrea@everyactioncustom .com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 10:41 PM 
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
ANDREA TALE RO 
918 Spring Cir Deerfield Beach, FL 33441-7889 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidlnelson7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Nelson <davidlnelson7 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:39 AM 
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
David Nelson 
4691 NW Boca Raton Blvd Boca Raton, FL 33431-4810 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lmckee1065@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Mckee <Lmckee1065 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:40 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0_000 

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
employed 2so;ooo people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Laura Mckee 
7701 W Riverbend Rd Dunnellon, FL 34433-2058 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ccooke147@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Cooke <ccooke147 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:37 AM 
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
Carol Cooke 
3769 Torrey Pines Blvd Sarasota, FL 34238-2830 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ltalo Casini 
<chefitalo@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:33 AM 
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
ltalo Casini 
1308 Fairlee St Lakeland, FL 33813-4826 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bobhoward9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howard <bobhoward9 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:33 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Net metering is an essential component of affordability for residential solar. Those of us who were early adopters relied on 
this and to remove it is to break faith with a growing population of Florida residents who have embraced the future. 

Please, let's show we're still the sunshine state! 

Sincerely, 
Robert Howard 
3732 Heirloom Rose Pl Oviedo, FL 32766-6714 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jsimonfl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juli Simon 
<jsimonfl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Juli Simon 
Winter Garden, FL 34 787 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nathandk747@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nathan Krobath <nathandk747 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:31 AM 
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
Nathan Krobath 
Port Orange, FL 32128 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

klbellitt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Rasey 
<klbellitt@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:31 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020~0000 

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
Kathy Rasey 
509 Normandy Rd Madeira Beach, FL 33708-2315 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mghamel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Hamel 
<mghamel@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:35 AM 
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
Margaret Hamel 
Orlando, FL 32809 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sitecer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Perkins 
<sitecer@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:30 AM 
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
Glenn Perkins 
1 Shumard Ct E Homosassa, FL 34446-4717 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

slawestover@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Westover 
<slawestover@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:28 AM 
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
Sharon Westover 
1208 Birmingham St Apt 209 Tallahassee, FL 32304-2282 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tcweaver@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Todd Weaver 
<tcweaver@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:26 AM 
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
Todd Weaver 
1051 Lake Bell Dr Winter Park, FL 32789-1805 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

druidhillshoney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of T Price 
<druidhillshoney@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:23 AM 
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
T Price 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ericksbw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Erickson 
<ericksbw@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Brian Erickson 
Winter Garden, FL 34 787 
ericksbw@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

savesolar.org@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Decker 
<savesolar .org@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:15 AM 
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
Philip Decker 
Sarasota, FL 34243 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lovestobeach@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Petrella 
<Lovestobeach@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:01 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am writing as a concerned resident of Pinellas County. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time 
to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
choose how they power their lives. There is $60K worth of solar equipment in/on my home ..... equipment installed from a 
highly regarded FL based solar business. We consider the the expenditure an investment; one that supported a local 
business and one that will also help to maintain/increase our home's value in the community. Neighbors helping 
neighbors .. . not a new concept, but one so desperately needed in these uncertain times. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the-storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Linda Petrella 
14013 Lookout Way Seminole, FL 33776-1204 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

markbrown6262@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Brown <markbrown6262 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:10 AM 
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
more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mark Brown 
7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:12 AM 
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
Susie Cassens 
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stmsetz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of stefan Setz 
<stmsetz@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 6:11 AM 
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
When your neighbor sends their excess solar-generated electricity back to the grid, this benefits the utility avoiding 
expensive and polluting infrastructure investments. The utility should be working closely with the solar customers to move 
towards a decentralized smart grid. Solar customers are essentially mini generators of clean, local, and affordable power 
distributed all across the grid, and net metering is a policy that makes their investment in solar both fair and cost-effective. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
stefan Setz 
1026 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-2730 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jimpettine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Pettine 
<jim pettine@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:14 AM 
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
James Pettine 
13009 Creek Manor Ct Riverview, FL 33569-5790 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JASON.S.GONZALES@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JASON GONZALES 
<JASON .S. GONZALES@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:13 AM 
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
JASON GONZALES 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
JASON.S.GONZALES@GMAIL.COM 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

connienicklin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Connie Nicklin 
<connienicklin@everyactioncustom .com> 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we endure another hurricane season, 
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

Thank you for your time and consideration! 

Sincerely, 
Connie Nicklin 
9519 SW 138th St Archer, FL 32618-3623 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

efrank1211@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elaine Franklin <efrank1211 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. In the midst of hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. Several of my friends are elderly. 
Should they lose power, my home will serve as a lifeline for them since my system will continue to operate in isolation 
when the grid is down. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Elaine Franklin 
Hollywood, FL 33021 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tmaccabe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Maccabe 
<tmaccabe@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:58 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a 
leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

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

The current net metering rule also provides a way for small individual solar electricity producers to be fairly compensated 
for any electricity they produce that can be returned to the grid and used elsewhere. Changing this arrangement so utility 
companies can use this excess electricity without compensating the generator would be unfair. Removing the opportunity 
to be compensated or return the excess to the grid for use by someone else would also result in the waste of good clean 
energy. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas Maccabe 
Gotha, FL 34 734 
tmaccabe@gmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

theresa. blackwell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theresa Blackwell 
<theresa.blackwell@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:57 AM 
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
Theresa Blackwell 
9535 Tower Ridge Rd Pensacola, FL 32526-9137 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

floraterra1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Snyder <floraterra1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:53 AM 
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
Patricia Snyder 
1306 Asher Ct Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2872 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dale Milheim <dale@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:52 AM 
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
more.tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Dale Milheim 
7012 Persimmon Pl Sarasota, FL 34243-1226 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bvrv53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of john petersen <bvrv53 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:32 AM 
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
john petersen 
Groveland, FL 34736 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maryrao877@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Rao <maryrao877 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:25 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and-economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid . As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. Please consider, "We, the People", for once. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Rao 
9 Edgewater Dr Dunedin, FL 34698-7529 
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